

Nathaniel Hopkins

Full Stack Developer

Well-qualified Full Stack Developer familiar with wide range of programming utilities and languages. Knowledgeable of backend and frontend development requirements. Handles any part of process with ease. Collaborative team player with excellent technical abilities offering *nearly two* years of related experience.

Work History

2020-06 - Current **Full Stack Developer**
Freelance, Bonney Lake, WA

- Learned industry best practices and practical software development standards with a focus on Ruby on Rails, PostgreSQL, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Node.js, React, and algorithms & data structures.
- Created and deployed full stack web applications while learning new languages and frameworks.
- Managed development milestones from initial steps through final delivery, pushing projects with proper branching for new features, using GitHub.
- Reviewed code, debugged problems and corrected issues.
- Planned and engineered RESTful web services to manipulate dynamic datasets.

2018-09 - 2020-04 **Line/Prep Cook**
Breezy Town Pizza, Seattle, WA

- Utilized over a decade of experience in team leadership and working in fast-paced kitchen environments to contribute to customer satisfaction, production of high-quality food, and providing timely service.

2016-02 - 2018-04 **Line/Prep Cook, Acting Kitchen Manager**
The Unicorn, Seattle, WA

- Provided team leadership by delivering in-depth training to workers in food-preparation, managing and leading a team of kitchen workers for prep/line/catering events, and placing/receiving orders from vendors.

Education

Graduated 2009 **B.A.: Natural Science**
Harding University - Searcy, AR

- Dean's List every semester
- Graduated Magna Cum Laude
- Member of Honor's College

Contact

Address
Bonney Lake, WA, 98391

Phone
+1 206 930 7051

E-mail
nathanielchopkins@gmail.com

LinkedIn
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/nathaniel-hopkins-8095>

WWW
<https://github.com/nathanielhopkins>

Skills

CSS proficiency
 Very Good


JavaScript programming
 Excellent

Ruby proficiency
 Excellent

Application development
 Excellent

HTML expertise
 Very Good

Software Best Practices
 Excellent

Web development projects
 Excellent